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Dear Sir / Madam 
 

Application by Anglian Water Services Limited for an Order Granting 
Development Consent (DCO) for the Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant 
Relocation. 

 
This cover letter is written on behalf of Cambridgeshire County Council (the Council) in 
response to the Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation Examination 
Deadline 7.  
 
Included with this submission are the following documents: 
 

• CWWTPR.D7.COD6 – Comments on the Applicant’s Deadline 6 submissions   

• CWWTPR.D7.ISH5 – Written Summaries of Oral Representations made by the 
Council at Issue Specific Hearing 5 (ISH5), including response to ISH5 Action points  

• RFI.080424 – Response to the Examining Authority’s Request for Further 
Information ; and 

• CWWTPR.D7.CS – Closing Statement  
 

 
If you have any queries regarding the submissions or require any further information, 
please contact NSIPs@cambridgeshire.gov.uk / 01223 715518. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Frank Jordan 
Executive Director, Place and Sustainability 
Cambridgeshire County Council 

Our Ref: CWWTPR.D7.CL  
  Your Ref: WW010003 
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Date: 12 April 2024 

Contact: Alice Tithecott 

Telephone:  

E Mail: NSIPs@cambridgeshire.gov.uk  

  
 
 
 

Place and Sustainability 
Frank Jordan 

Executive Director 
New Shire Hall, Emery Crescent 

Enterprise Campus, Alconbury Weald 
Huntingdon 
PE28 4YE 

 
 
 
 

 

The Planning Inspectorate 
National Infrastructure Planning  
Temple Quay House  
Temple Quay 
Bristol 
BS1 6PN 
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